
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 3/12/2014 9:22:50 PM 
To: michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Ticket? 

Oh good! 

Can't wait to hear about your event. 
Hope all is well ~ did you take a break?? 

Original Message 
From: Colvin, Michael lmailto:iriichaehcolvin@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 09:18 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Ticket? 

Oh shoot -1 actually traded in my ticket as a credit. I don't think they're sold out and it's General Admission, so I 
think that you can still get one for her. 

Here's a Slate article about Veronica Mars: 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/vl/url?u=httt3://www.slate.com/aiticles/arts/teleyision/20.14/03/the veronica mar 

Give Mr. Doll my best. Hopefully we can do dinner soon! 

Michael 

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 9:06 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael 
Subject: Ticket? 

Hey there! 
I'm trying to explain Veronica Mars to Larry 
Don't I need to buy your ticket? Its tomorrow and I nearly forgot! 
I'm hoping Liza will go with us. 

How should we make this happen? 
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